
Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

RE: Request for Records - Matthis vs Bailey D463575
Video Requests, Attorney <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us> Thu, Apr 17, 2025 at 7:34 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: "Video Requests, Attorney" <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us>

Hello,

 

The video request has been prepared and will be available for pick up anytime between 8:00 a.m.
and 3:30 p.m., M—F, except on Holidays, at the Family Court Campus located at 601 North Pecos
Road, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101.

 

Please pay the $2.00 fee at pickup.

 

Have a good day!

 

Thank you.

 

 

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 10:02 AM
To: Video Requests, Attorney <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us>
Cc: Price, Mary Ann <PriceM@clarkcountycourts.us>
Subject: Re: Request for Records

 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Eighth Judicial District Court -- DO NOT CLICK on 
links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

 

Oh, I sent the wrong attachment I can see. Here you go. 

 

On Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 10:00 AM Video Requests, Attorney <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us> wrote:

Hi,
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When you get a chance, please complete and return the video request form via
email.   Our online fillable forms can be downloaded here:  https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/
departments/transcriber-video-services/

 

Thank you.

 

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 9:49 AM
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

 

Things have been good, thank you for asking. It has been a while. 

 

I'll update the viewers that the JAVS is being released. I can only speculate that despite there being minute orders mentioning
a seal, the release is occurring because no actual written order sealing is filed. If you or the CIO would like to offer clarity on
the release I can go with that instead. I just want to be as fair to the government as possible given the recent SB432 coverage. 

 

On Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 8:53 AM Video Requests, Attorney <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us> wrote:

Good morning,

 

It’s been awhile and I hope all is well on your end.

 

Sure we can process this request for you.

 

Please complete and return the video request form via email.

 

The payment and pickup information will follow in a separate email.

 

Online Fillable Forms: https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/departments/transcriber-video-services/

 

Enjoy your day.
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Thank you.

 

 

 

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2025 3:10 PM
To: Request, Records <RecordsRequest@clarkcountycourts.us>; Video Requests, Attorney
<videoa@clarkcountycourts.us>
Subject: Request for Records

 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Eighth Judicial District Court -- DO NOT CLICK 
on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Please find the attached records request. 

 

I understand the JAVS requests usually go to only one of your email addresses, but there are portions of the request asking
for reasons as to potential destruction or alteration that may be best handled by the standard records request email. If the
requested JAVS video was destroyed, the date and circumstances of its destruction would be highly newsworthy. 

 

--

Alexander Falconi

Founding Director

https://www.ournevadajudges.com

   

Our Nevada Judges, Inc. is a non-profit corporation recognized by the IRS as a Section 501(c)(3) organization.

 

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
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